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711 FirTH AVENUE, NEw YORK 22

MURRAY HILL 8-1000 1050 KILOCYCLES - 50,000 WATTS

%MGM. Transmitter.

Box 28,
East Rutherford,N.d.
Mr.Kermit Geary Merch 23,1957.
R.D.?., Box 298.
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr.Geary:

Thank you for your detailed letter of Larch 11lth, reporting
the reception of our experimental Compatible Single Side Band
transmission under the call letters, KE2XUT.

While no regular transmission schedule is contemplated,at this
time,we will be on the air with these tests in the near future.
A point of interest,to the writer,is your reception of the XEG
signals during our Single Side Bend treansmissions.

Again thanking you for your letter and kind interest,we are

Sincerely 8nnrs, 7
./ . 2 7,
W 14%%%//
WMGM Brosdcasting Corp.

Rernhard H.Stahl.
Transmission Supervisor.



